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Course Changes 

For information: 
Acting under delegated authority at its meeting of June 4, 2024, SGSC approved the following 
course changes, effective Fall 2025: 

Beedie School of Business 
1) Course Change (Units): BUS 703
2) Course Change (Units): BUS 730
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Segal Graduate School Office of the Associate Dean TEL 778.782.9255
500 Granville Street FAX 778.782.5122
Vancouver, BC V6C 1W6

Memo to SGSC

To: Senate Graduate Studies Committee
From: Sudheer Gupta, Associate Dean, Graduate Programs
Re: Program Change and Course Change forms for Graduate Business Programs
Date:    May 23, 2024

The following curriculum revisions have been approved by the Beedie School of Business and are
forwarded to the Senate Graduate Studies Committee for approval.  These curriculum items should be 
effective for Fall 2025.  

Please include them on the next SGSC agenda.

Program Change for MBA Master of Business Administration
Program Change for Management of Technology Master of Business Administration
Program Change for Business Administration Graduate Diploma
Course Change for BUS 703
Course Change for BUS 730

Thank you for your attention herein.  Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate 
to contact me.

_______________________

Sudheer Gupta
Associate Dean, Graduate Programs, Beedie School of Business
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Managerial Economics

3 2



Beedie Grad Programs
Lesley McKay leslseym@sfu.ca

Sudheer Gupta
May 23, 2024

Mary O'Brien June 4, 2024





Mary O'Brien June 4, 2024




